Haringey Council NOTICE OF MEETING

Overview and Scrutiny Committee

MONDAY, 15TH FEBRUARY, 2010 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD,
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Aitken, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (church representative) plus 1 Vacancy, Ms M Jemide
(Parent Governor), Mr J Ejiofor (Parent Governor), Ms S Marsh (Parent
Governor), Ms H Kania (LINk Representative)

AGENDA

1.  WEBCASTING

Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent
broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within
the Council.

Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk
at the meeting.
2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3. URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will

be dealt with at item 12 below. New items of exempt business will be dealt with at
item below).



4,

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the
authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the
existence and nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration,
or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice
the member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their
financial position or the financial position of a person or body as described in
paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any
approval, consent, licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES 1 -14)

I To receive and agree the minutes of the Call-in meeting held on 9"
December 2009.

ii. To receive and agree the minutes of the meeting held on 11"

2010.

January

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT
(PAGES 15 - 20)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Bevan, Cabinet Member
responsible for the Environment Portfolio.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE (PAGES 21 - 24)

Briefing and answers to questions from Councillor Reith, Cabinet Member for
Children & Young People.

CHILDREN'S CENTRES UPDATE (PAGES 25 - 34)

To inform Members of the actions taken in response to the recommendations of
the Scrutiny Review of Children’s Centres in 2008.



10. SCHOOL EXAM RESULTS (PAGES 35 -42)

To receive the preliminary analyses of results at the end of the Foundation Stage,

Key Stages 1, 2, 4 and Post 16 for 2009.

11. EXTENDED SCHOOLS UPDATE (PAGES 43 - 54)

To receive an update on progress on the recommendations arising from the
Overview & Scrutiny review of Extended Services in 2007.

12. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

13. FUTURE MEETINGS

Monday 8" March 2010
Monday 15" March 2010

Ken Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and
Member Services

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Natalie Cole

Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
Tel: 020-8489 2919

Fax: 020-8489 2660

Email: Natalie.Cole@haringey.gov.uk

Friday 5™ February 2010



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda ltem 6

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2009

Councillors

Apologies

Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Beacham, Mallett,
Newton and Winskill

Councillor Aitken, Joseph Ejiofor

Also Present: Yvonne Denny (Church Representative), Helena Kania (Local

Involvement Network (LINk)) and Sarah Marsh (Parent Governor
Representative)Councillors Bevan and Whyte

MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

OSCO01. | WEBCASTING
The meeting was web-cast on the Council’s website.

OSCO02. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Aitken
(substituted by Councillor Beacham) and Joseph Ejiofor (Parent
Governor).
An apology for lateness was received from Councillor Adje.

OSCO03. | URGENT BUSINESS
No other business was permitted to be considered under Standing
Order 32.6.

OSCO04. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Bull (Chair) declared a personal interest as one of the
Supported Housing Schemes detailed in the CAB92 Supported
Housing Review was in the White Hart Lane Ward, which he
represented.

Councillor Adje declared a personal interest as one of the Supported
Housing Schemes detailed in the CAB92 - Supported Housing Review
was in the White Hart Lane Ward, which he represented and he was a
member of the Age Concern Board for London.

Councillor Gorrie declared a personal interest as one of the Supported
Housing Schemes detailed in the CAB92 - Supported Housing Review
was in the Hornsey Ward, which he represented.

Yvonne Denny (Parent Governor) declared a personal interest as she
was Vice Chair of theHaringey NDC (New Deals for the Community)
Board.




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2009

Councillor Bevan declared a prejudicial interest as he was on the
Cabinet which made the decision on CAB92 - Supported Housing
Review.

0SCO05.

CALL-IN OF DECISION OF THE CABINET OF 17 NOVEMBER 2009
REGARDING CAB92 SUPPORTED HOUSING REVIEW

Councillor Gorrie outlined the reasons for the call-in of the Cabinet
Decision on 17" November 2009, CAB92 — Supported Housing
Review, including that residents’ views had not been included in the
Cabinet Report; the notes from residents’ meetings showed that the
majority of residents did not support the proposals, which Councillor
Gorrie believed lacked clarity and strategic context and the decision
should not have been taken before the Older Persons Housing
Strategy had been approved. He asked the Committee to refer the
decision back to Cabinet and ensure that the decent homes budgets
for the 4 supported (also called "sheltered”) housing schemes were
ring-fenced until decisions were made with residents.

The Committee received a deputation from Paul Burnham on behalf of
the Haringey Defend Council Housing group. His comments included:
that the decision did not meet Council policy and was lacking in
adequate consultation with residents. Mr Burnham stated that
demand for supported housing in Haringey was higher than two years
ago and concluded that the decision should be referred to Full Council
for further consideration.

The Committee received the report of the Monitoring Officer
introduced by Terence Mitchison, Senior Project Lawyer, which
confirmed that the decision on the Supported Housing Review taken
by Cabinet did not contradict the Council’s current policy framework.

The Committee was invited to ask questions on the Monitoring
Officer’s report and in response the Senior Project Lawyer explained
that it was not possible to challenge the decision on the basis of future
policy. The Committee contended that the decision could impact
future strategy.

Councillor John Bevan, Cabinet Member for Housing and Nick Powell,
Head of Housing Strategy, Development and Partnerships were
invited to respond to any of the issues raised. In response to the call-
in, Councillor Bevan stated that the same weighting had been applied
to each scheme and alternative accommodation arrangements could
not be offered before a decision to close any schemes had been
taken.

The Committee noted that there had been 4 rounds of meetings with
residents and their families at each of the 4 schemes in question, and
a presentation to the Older Peoples Forum, about the future of the
sheltered housing schemes and relevant reports had been made
available. Translators were also offered at schemes where there were
known speakers of English as a second language. The Cabinet had




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2009

also discussed the matter at great length. Councillor Bevan stated that
he believed that the majority of residents had accepted that the
proposals would protect the future of sheltered housing and bring the
schemes up to the modern day standard and refuted claims that the
there had been a lack of input by tenants in the decision making
process.

The Committee noted that there were currently 323 applications for
housing schemes and 75 of these were old applications awaiting
review. Most of the applications were for Good Neighbour Schemes;
less than 160 were for Sheltered Housing Schemes. The Head of
Housing Strategy, Development and Partnerships emphasised that
there was less demand for sheltered housing, with 2 or 3 units
becoming vacant each week, and explained that in future better use
would be made of sheltered housing accommodation including
improvements to under-occupancy numbers; of the 1000 places for
sheltered housing in the Borough there were 100 — 150 vacancies
each year.

The Head of Housing Strategy, Development and Partnerships
explained that the new Older Persons Housing Strategy, aimed to be
completed by December 2010, would provide a pathway for older
people to receive supported housing but it would not be a detailed
review of supported housing. The funds to carry out the
recommendations agreed by Cabinet were linked to the Decent
Homes programme which had to be met by 2010. If the funding was
not spent on achieving the Decent Homes Programme by this time it
would be returned to the Government.

The Committee expressed concerns that there were inaccuracies in
the HQN housing options appraisal report of 2009 and were informed
that the report had been commissioned to look at “extra care” and not
sheltered housing specifically. The Cabinet decision included for the
site for Protheroe House to be redeveloped as an extra care
supported housing scheme to remain within the Council’s ownership
further to formal consultation and financial appraisal on how the
scheme would be built and funded. “Extra care” provision would mean
more spacious flats and having support and care teams on site 7 days
a week. All residents would be tenants and each would have their
own front door (unlike residential care) with facilities and public spaces
for communal use. During the sale of extra care units clear conditions
would be attached to leases to ensure that buyers were entitled to
extra care accommodation and would not sub-let the units.

Officers reiterated that a final decision had only been made by Cabinet
regarding Campbell Court, the three other schemes (Larkspur Close,
Protheroe House and Stokley Court) were subject to formal
consultation and financial appraisals. The Committee was reminded
that the research indicated that adaptations to current schemes would
be more expensive than demolishing and rebuilding.

The Committee expressed concern that demand for sheltered housing




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2009

would increase in the future after the number of units in Haringey had
been reduced. In response officers explained that current and past
numbers of service users were used to project future demand and
they did not believe the Borough would be left with a short-fall of
sheltered housing units. Officers emphasised that a large number of
supported housing users could be adequately housed in alternative
accommodation and that the purpose of the review was to improve
assistance to independent living in the many ways available.
Discussions would be held with residents and options will be available.

In response to concerns that moving older people could cause death
officers stated that this could be averted if the move was dealt with
properly. The Council would ensure that full support was available
during transition to reduce the stress of moving and give people
control.

In response to questions, the Committee was informed that the
proposals were not financially motivated and that it was common
practice to deal with all housing stock in its entirety which was why all
4 sheltered housing schemes had been considered within one report.

Councillor Gorrie summarised his presentation including: urging the
Committee to recommend that the Council invest in a Decent Homes
programme that was cheaper and did not reduce current facilities to
general need; suggesting that there was a lack of figures
demonstrating that current schemes were not value for money;
emphasising the need to allow residents to chose whether to move out
or not.

Councillor Bevan summarised, including that current sheltered
housing properties were 30 years old and there was less demand as
older people preferred to remain in their own homes, there was a need
to bring housing properties up to modern standards. This work had
been delayed since the Ridgeway Older Persons Housing and
Support Needs Analysis Report in 2005 to allow further investigative
work.

Clerks note: Councillor Bevan left the meeting room at this point.
Councillor Bull moved a Motion that the decision be regarded as being
inside the Councils Policy and Budget Framework. The motion was
CARRIED unanimously.

RESOLVED

The Cabinet decision was inside the Council’s Policy and Budget

Framework

Councillor Adje moved a Motion not to take any further action, on the
understanding that officers had confirmed that Cabinet had agreed the
recommendations in principle only and that there would be further




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 9 DECEMBER 2009

formal consultation with the tenants at Protheroe House, and that
there would be an Equalities Impact Assessment and a full financial
appraisal before a further report was put to Cabinet for final decision.
The same would apply to Larkspur Close and Stokley Court when it
was timely to do so. Officers also confirmed that there would be full
consultation with residents before formulation of the Older Persons
Housing Strategy next year.

The Motion was CARRIED following a vote by a majority.
(Voting: 4 for, 2 against, 1 abstention).

RESOLVED

Not to take any further action in respect of Cabinet decision CAB 92,
Support Housing Review.

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

The meeting ended at 21:15 hrs

SIGNED AT MEETING....... DAY




Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

Councillors

Apologies

Councillors Bull (Chair), Adamou (Vice-Chair), Adje, Mallett, Newton
and Winskill

Councillor Aitken

Also Present: Yvonne Denny (Church Representative), Joseph Ejiofor (Parent

Governor Representative), Helena Kania (Local Involvement Network
(LINk)) and Sarah Marsh (Parent Governor Representative)

MINUTE

NO. SUBJECT/DECISION

0SCO21. | WEBCASTING
The meeting was webcast on the Council’s website.

0SCO022. | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Aitken and
Councillor Basu.

0SCO23. | URGENT BUSINESS
RESOLVED
That the Budget Scrutiny final report be considered under new items
of urgent business (item 35 below).

OSCO24. | DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
Councillor Adamou declared personal interests in agenda item 8,
Cabinet Member Questions, Cabinet Member for Adult Social Care
and Wellbeing, and agenda item 12, Care Quality Commission Annual
Performance Assessment — Adults, as she had a daughter that was a
social worker
Councillor Adamou also declared a personal interest in agenda item 9,
Performance Exceptions report, as she had a daughter that was a
teacher.

OSCO25. | DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
There were no such items.

0SCO026. | ORDER OF AGENDA
RESOLVED

To vary the order of the agenda. The minutes of the meeting will show




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

items in the same order in which they appear on the agenda.

O0SCO27. | MINUTES

. 14" September 2009
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
meeting held on 14™ September 2009 be confirmed as a
correct record.

i. 1% October 2009 (Call-in)
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee Call-in
meeting held on 1% October 2009 be confirmed as a correct
record.

ii.  21% October 2009
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
meeting held on 21%' October 2009 be confirmed as a correct
record.

iv. 26" October 2009
RESOLVED
That the minutes of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
meeting held on 26™ October 2009 be confirmed as a correct
record.

0SCO028. | CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR

LEISURE, CULTURE AND LIFELONG LEARNING

The Committee received written responses to the advanced questions
raised (tabled) and the Leader, Councillor Claire Kober, attended the
meeting with Diana Edmonds (Assistant Director of Culture, Libraries
and Learning) and John Morris (Assistant Director of Recreation
Services) to answer further questions.

The Committee congratulated officers on the library targets and noted
that it was not possible to get more specific data on different user
groups without asking probing questions, which could deter people
from engaging with library services. The Committee noted that 90% of
courses booked with libraries were taken up. In response to questions
about what services were provided for young people officers explained
that Haringey had a younger profile of library users than other




Page 9

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

boroughs and services included activities, the toy library and
homework clubs. Hornsey Library was a popular place with teenagers
during exam periods.

In response to comments and questions by the Committee, officers
explained that Haringey met the national standard of having a library
within a mile of every resident and recognised that forums to engage
with library users were not working in their current format, despite
being highly advertised. Other methods of user engagement were
used, such as the 60 second snapshots interviews of 3 customers
each month and the annual user survey.

The Committee were informed that the Parks and Leisure Services
used agency staff on a planned basis through the Council’s contract
with Hays and explained that this was an effective way of filling
seasonal vacancies.

Officers were asked to provide a briefing note on the milestones and
those reached so far during the development of the Cultural Strategy.

The Chair highlighted the good work of the Service to improve and
increase allotment spaces in the Borough.

RESOLVED

That the Cabinet Member briefing and responses to questions be
noted.

0SCO029.

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ADULT
SOCIAL CARE AND WELLBEING

The Committee received written responses to the advanced questions
raised (tabled) and Councillor Dilek Dogus, Cabinet Member for Adults
Social Care & Wellbeing attended the meeting with Lisa Redfern
(Assistant Director of Adult Services) and Margaret Allen (Assistant
Director of Safeguarding & Strategic Services) to answer questions.

The Committee noted that the Service had worked hard to raise
awareness of the new personalised care programme including holding
events with service users as well as providers and suppliers and
training and developing the workforce. Some service users would be
invited to join the monthly Transformation Board and officers were
meeting with community and voluntary sector groups every 6 weeks to
help monitor the programme. The Council also facilitated User
Reference Groups in order to obtain direct feedback.

The Committee expressed concern that day centres or other services
could be closed as a result of the Government’s personalised care
programme. The Cabinet Member recognised this and stated that use
of day centres would be monitored but emphasised that the
programme existed to allow service users to control their care budgets
and chose whether they wanted to use the centres. The personalised




Page 10

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

care programme was not compulsory and service users could opt for
the Council to continue providing their services.

In response to concerns raised by the Committee the Assistant
Director of Adults Services explained that the referral and assessment
system would remain the same and if a service was required during
the assessment process the Council would ensure that the service
was provided. An Integrated Access Team had been set up to direct
those requiring Social Services access to the correct departments.

The Committee requested a briefing note on the differences between
the Direct Payments scheme and the Personalised Care Programme
including the implications for existing core services if the current 10%
take-up figures increased and how this would be managed.

The Committee expressed concern that the minibus service for
Winkfield Resource Centre would cease and noted that details had
been part of the previous year’'s pre-budget planning process. These
details and the alternative modes of transport offered would be
circulated to Committee Members.

In response to the Committee’s concern about the 3% NHS budget
surplus the Cabinet Member and officers explained that Council
officers had regular meetings with senior NHS Haringey and Mental
Health Trust officers to work together to align the commissioning of
services and monitor the budget, however, the Council did not control
the NHS budget. The Committee requested to be circulated any
response that the Council sends to the NHS once the budget had
been clarified and that the Chair write to NHS London pointing out the
Committee’s concerns of disparity in the budget setting.

The Committee highlighted concerns about delayed discharges from
hospitals and Mental health units. Officers explained that Council
officers had daily teleconferencing and monthly performance meetings
with all parties concerned with the discharging of patients but there
were some delays due to a combination of health and local authority
delays. In relation to comments that some patients were being
discharged without being given appropriate care plans officers
explained that assessments were usually conducted by the Hospital
Discharge Team while the patient was still in the Ward so that a social
care package was ready by the time they were discharged.

The Committee enquired as to whether social care services were
disrupted recently due to the snow and were informed that officers had
monitored services (including meals on wheels, home care as well as
external agencies) several times a day and staff were ready to
respond to any issues but there had been no problems.

The Assistant Director of Safeguarding & Strategic Services would
provide more information on the local procurement strategy and how
much of the procurement funds would be spent on local providers.




Page 11

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

Regarding Annex 1 of the tabled document entitled Free Personal
Care Consultation the Committee noted that the initiative would
certainly leave a gap in funding, which was too late to build into the
Council’'s budget process. When officers received further information
on the implications of the Personal Care at Home Bill details would be
circulated to Committee Members. @ Meanwhile details of key
milestones including the effects of free personal care and the
personalisation programme on mainstream adults would be circulated
to Members.

RESOLVED

That the Cabinet Member briefing and responses to questions be
noted.

0SCO030.

QUARTERLY COUNCIL PERFORMANCE EXCEPTIONS REPORT
& QUARTERLY COUNCIL BUDGET MONITORING EXCEPTIONS
REPORT

The Committee received the performance update report summarising
performance to November 2009 and the Council’s financial status and
including Local Area Agreement (LAA) and Sustainable Community
Strategy Outcomes. Wayne Longshaw (Assistant Chief Executive —
Policy, Performance, Partnership & Communication (PPP&C)),
Frances Palopoli (Head of Finance Central Services), and Mark
Gurrey (Interim Assistant Director of Performance, Children & Young
People’s Services), attended to answer the Committee’s questions.

The Committee noted that there was a central performance team that
worked with a designated officer in each business unit to deal with any
indicators highlighted red. The Assistant Chief Executive — PPP&C
highlighted that some targets were not being met due to a number of
issues but stated that he was confident that the Council would meet
most targets by the end of the municipal year. The LAA indicators
were 60% on target but there were some challenges in meeting
economic indicators due to the current climate. Committee Members
asked why the economic indicators targets had not been relaxed due
to the recession and were informed that the Council could reduce local
targets but was bound by a contract relating to the Government
targets although some had been frozen. Targets would be revised in
the near future.

The Committee asked for a more consistent narrative to be presented
alongside the performance data in future reports.

The Committee noted that the data provided a sense of trend and
direction for from month to month but the end of year assessment
would provide a clearer assessment.

The Committee requested that NI 59 (Percentage of initial
assessments for children’s social care carried out within 7 working
days of referral) be added to 8" March 2010 OSC Child Protection




Page 12

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

Agenda for consideration. In response to questions the Committee
was informed that there were many factors affecting NI 59 and NI 60
(Percentage of core assessments that were carried out within 35
working days of their commencement) including numbers and quality
of staff, detail of referrals from external agencies, the effectiveness of
administrative and computer systems and that much of the
safeguarding action plan is geared towards improving safeguarding
work, part of which is to improve performance against these KPlIs.

The Committee agreed that the Chair of the Children’s Trust be
requested to identify how budgets were used to support child
protection as most of the cost of children in care was met by the
Council but budgets sat with other partners, and, what preventative
methods could be put in place that might make a difference in keeping
children out of care and saving budgets.

The Committee asked for more information on NI 40 (Number of Drug
Users recorded as being in effective treatment) to be circulated after
the meeting.
RESOLVED

I That the report and the progress being made be noted.

ii. That the Council budget position be noted.

OSCO31.

OUTCOME OF THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH NATIONAL
SUPPORT TEAM HEALTH INEQUALITIES (NSTHI) VISIT

The Committee received the report on the outcome of the Department
of Health National Support Team Health Inequalities (NSTHI) visit,
written and presented by Susan Otiti (Acting Joint Director of Public
Health — NHS Haringey/ Haringey Council). It was noted that NSTHI
visitors had congratulated partners on strengths in a variety of aspects
of collective work and identified 10 recommendations (pages 84 and
85 of the agenda pack). The work was focussed on reducing
inequality so although an equalities impact assessment had not taken
place, it was seeking to improve equality of outcome.

In response to questions from Committee Members it was noted that a
report would be presented to the Council’'s Wellbeing Partnership
Board and a Health and Communities Group would be established to
monitor the implementation of the recommendations.

Committee members asked the Acting Joint Director of Public Health
to write to NSTHI to ensure that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
will have an opportunity to input into the visit on infant mortality. She
would also let members know if they could feed into any other forum.
RESOLVED

That the report on the Department of Health National Support Team




Page 13

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

Health Inequalities visit be noted and Acting Joint Director of Public
Health to write to NSTHI to ensure that the Overview & Scrutiny
Committee will have an opportunity to input into the visit on infant
mortality.

0SCO032.

COMPREHENSIVE AREA ASSESSMENT REPORT

The Committee received the report on the results of the
Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA), introduced by the Assistant
Chief Executive — Policy, Performance, Partnership & Communication
(PPP&C), Wayne Longshaw.

Members noted that the Council had scored 3 out of 4 in most areas.
The overall judgement of “adequate” was disappointing but that this
was due to the “poor” rating of Children’s Services and that 9 other
local authorities had also received low ratings for their Children’s
Services departments, and some with more red flags, yet had been
given better overall judgements than Haringey. Comparative CAA
data for other Local Authorities who also scored “poor” in an area
would be circulated to Committee Members.

Members commented that the CAA was very positive in contrast to the
negative press that Haringey had received.

The Committee asked what officers were doing to ensure
improvements in relation to child protection and was informed that
weekly monitoring enabled officers to recognise movement and
workshops with staff had been taking place. On-going auditing was
taking place and in November/December 300 cases had been
checked with no variance found. Officers were confident that a good
strategy was in place to improve child protection and the quality of
data kept by the Children’s Services.

The Committee requested that future CAA reports to the Committee
provided more detail on how improvements will be made.

RESOLVED

That the results of the 2009 Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA)
be noted.

0SCO0a33.

CARE QUALITY COMMISSION ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
ASSESSMENT - ADULTS

Committee members were invited to submit any questions or concerns
about this report to Trevor Cripps (Head of Scrutiny).

RESOLVED
That the content and outcome of the Care Quality Commission’s

(CQC) annual review of Adult Social Care for 2008/09 and proposed
action to respond to the identified areas for development be noted.




Page 14

MINUTES OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 11 JANUARY 2010

OSCO34. | REVIEW OF SUSTAINABLE TRANSPORT - SCOPING REPORT
Councillor Mallett, Chair of the Scrutiny Review Panel, introduced the
scoping report.

RESOLVED
That the draft scope, terms of reference and work plan for the review
be agreed.

OSCO035. | REVIEW OF BREAST SCREENING - SCOPING REPORT
Councillor Winskill, Chair of the Scrutiny Review Panel, introduced the
report.

RESOLVED
That the draft scope, terms of reference and work plan for the review
be agreed.

OSCO036. | NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
Budget Scrutiny — Final Report
The Committee received the Budget Scrutiny final report which will be
submitted to the Cabinet.

RESOLVED
That the report be agreed.
OSCO037. | FUTURE MEETINGS

Wednesday 20" January 2010
Monday 1% February 2010
Monday 15" February 2010
Monday 8" March 2010

The meeting ended at 20:50 hrs

COUNCILLOR GIDEON BULL

Chair

SIGNED AT MEETING




Page 15 Agenda ltem 7

Key Issues Briefing

Cabinet Member for Environment and Conservation
Frontline Services

February 2010

Winter maintenance
The Council agreed gritting strategy is:

o To focus gritting activity on carriageways and pavements that are the most heavily
used and where vulnerable people need assistance.

o To maintain safe pavements in the 15 town centres
o To keep bus routes running and to ensure emergency services can operate.
o A network of 99 salt grit bins on public highways at strategic locations.

The cold spell started on 17" December 2009 and lasted for a period of 4 weeks. During this
period temperatures were at or below zero for almost all of the time and there were several
snow falls. From 17" December 2009 to 23™ December 2009 gritting activity was almost
around the clock. During this time almost all carriageways in the borough were gritted at least
once. Priority 1 and Priority 2 carriageways were gritted several times. We also maintained
gritting services on town centre pavements and carried out gritting on residential road
pavements to support refuse and recycling collections.

From 23" December 2009 to 4™ January 2009 gritting was less intense with nightly overnight
frosts requiring frost patrols on carriageways most nights. We carried out more comprehensive
gritting over the New Year due the forecast for snow.

From 4th January 2009 onwards it became necessary to prioritise gritting activities to focus on
main roads, bus routes and Town Centre pavements. We also responded to the needs of
schools and social care services and suspended the filling of slat bins. This prioritisation was
made because the forecast at that time was for the cold spell and snow to continue for at least
2 more weeks and it was clear that full replenishment of the salt grit stock was unlikely due to
the national situation. The government took control of salt grit supplies from 7th January 2010
and this was managed locally through the London Local Authority Control Centre.

From 7™ January a priority one service was completed early in the mornings and town centre
pavements were gritted. Street cleansing and refuse crews were also deployed to remove
snow and ice. On 8" January salt bins were filled again and refuse and recycling services
returned to normal in the week of 13" January, although there was still ice present in some
parts.

In total we have used around 1,200 to 1,500 tonnes of grit and covered 2,816 km.

o 13 x Frost Patrols Completed - 650 Km covered

o 12 x Priority 1 - 1,404 Km covered
o 2.5 x Priority 2 - 150 Km covered
o 6 x Priority 3 (Part)) WB Rounds -192 Km

o 6 x Resilience Network - 420Km

During this period there was an extensive communication taking place including, after Xmas,
daily member briefings from the Leader. We are now doing the annual review of the winter
maintenance strategy and, in light of the recent experiences, would welcome members’ views
on issues that it should cover and ways of consulting local people.



Page 16

Good progress on pothole repairs

The snow and icy weather also had an impact on our roads, with a large number of potholes
appearing. The Pothole Hotline and the facility for the public to report potholes on the website
has been promoted and all Frontline Services staff, not just the highways inspectors, have
been asked to report potholes if they see them. Our contractor is also identifying and repairing
potholes. In January, over 400 potholes were identified and repaired and this compares with
2500 for the whole of 2008/9.

TfL transport funding for 2010/11
TfL have confirmed Haringey’s transport funding for 2010/11 of £4.2m. This is a substantial
increase on funding last year. It consists of:

e £1046k for principal road renewal and bridges

e £1268k for corridors - the priority corridors are Tottenham High Road and High Road
(Wood Green)

e £1065k for neighbourhoods — to implement the A406 complementary works in Palace
Gates, as well as 20mph zones for Wightman Road and Hornsey Park Road

e £374k for smarter travel initiatives including school and workplace travel plans
e £350k for the introduction of a diagonal crossing and pedestrian accessibility
improvements.

Each borough also has £100k to spend on transport projects at its discretion and next year this
funding will help promote sustainable transport as part of the Muswell Hill Low Carbon Zone
project. Full details of the transport and highways proposed works for 2010/11 will be
presented to Cabinet in March.

London permit scheme starts

We introduced a permit scheme for highways works from January 11" 2010, along with 17
other London Boroughs and TfL. It gives us greater control over road works and will help
minimise congestion. Only Kent County Council outside London has been given approval to
operate a permit scheme.

Formerly road works were co-ordinated through a system of “notices” and negotiation needed
with utility companies to change the dates of their works. Under the permit scheme, utility
companies have to apply for a permit and we have a short period to reject the application. The
Council’'s highways contractor is also treated the same as the utility companies. Emergency
works and new connections, which give rise to most incidents of repeated re-openings of
works, are still exempt from this scheme.

Biking borough funding success

Haringey has been successful in its bid to become a Biking Borough. This is a TfL initiative
for outer London boroughs. We have been awarded £25k to fund consultants to look at
measures we could take to help create a cycling revolution in Outer London. The work, due to
be completed by the end of March, will influence scheme development from April 2010 and in
future years. Our bid was successful as TfL recognised the 50% increase in cycling in the
borough in the last few years and the potential for further increases in cycling. A consultant
has been selected to carry out this work and is currently gathering background information.

Car clubs — further consultation



Page 17

We are currently consulting on proposals to expand the number of car club bays in the
borough. In July 2009 we put in 27 on-street car club vehicles at 14 locations. There are now
over 2264 streetcar members in Haringey and daily usage figures show that nearly all vehicles
are fully used for over 12 hours every day. This is higher than the national average
across Streetcar’s fleet.

With Streetcar, we are now proposing to introduce an additional 42 car club vehicles at 35
locations across the borough, between April and June 2010 to service the increasing demand.
Formal consultation with residents, businesses and councillors will start by the end of
February. Following this, signage and lining works will start in late March and vehicles
delivered between April and June.

Streetcar’s survey results indicate that the 35 car club vehicles in Haringey have resulted
in over 800 private cars have been taken off our streets as car club members usually sell their
cars to join the scheme. The survey also suggests that the 2264 Haringey streetcar members
are driving 68% less than before they joined the scheme and are using public transport 40%
more (data from Car Plus Survey 2009 www.carplus.org.uk & Streetcars membership survey).
Also the CarPlus website states that car club vehicles emit 64% of the CO2 (36% less) than
private vehicles disposed of by car club members.

Parking improvements

We introduced changes to the parking restrictions in the Crouch End and Muswell Hill under
experimental powers. This is after extensive meetings with Councillors and Traders in the two
areas. We have extended the hours of operation within the pay and display bays to allow for a
longer turn over and waiting and loading restrictions have been rationalised to avoid confusion.
If the changes are a success and do not interfere with traffic flow, the arrangement will be
made permanent, subject to Cabinet approval in March. Free parking was also available in
council car parks over the weekends throughout December. This was well received and car
parks were relatively busy over this period.

‘My Cleaner Haringey’ progress
Work has been continuing to improve the perception of the cleanliness in the borough. This
includes:

Clean Sweeps have now taken place in the Gyratory Gardens area of Tottenham Green, the
Harringay Ladders, the area around West Green Road and Seven Sisters. A further Clean
Sweep is planned for St Ann’s ward in the week beginning 15" February. Activities during the
Clean Sweeps have included; community engagement activities such as raising awareness at
local schools and involving local school children in activities such as litter picks, daily patrols
by Street Enforcement Officers, activities to tackle dog fouling, cutting back overgrown foliage
from vulnerable residents front gardens, providing community skips for residents to dispose of
bulky waste as well as community bulb planting projects. These activities have been very well
received by local residents.

Block cleaning of streets was trialled in the Haringey Ladder and Gardens area since late
August. The block cleaning system operates with a driver and three sweepers utilising a caged
tipper vehicle. There has been positive feedback from the local resident’s association,
particularly in relation to channel and backline cleaning. As well as an improving cleaning
performance, this way of working has a higher visual impact with the public, removes
sweepers green bags and collects any small dumps found on the streets. The system has

3



Page 18

now been rolled-out into the Seven Sisters area and discussions are underway to agree a
programme to roll-out the system borough wide.

Our latest results on cleanliness performance (NI195) are good news as they are within
target, on litter, detritus, graffiti and fly-posting. This places us in a good position to achieve our
targets by the end of the year.

Recycling for flats above shops

Residents living in flats above shops can now recycle even more, following the launch of a
new collection service designed especially for these types of households. Residents in about
3,500 properties above shops have not previously received collections from their home, so this
new service brings us closer to providing 100% of households with a dedicated recycling
collection. Residents have been provided with clear sacks for their recycling, and can use
these to recycle the same materials as on the green box collection. After an initial delivery in
January, more sacks will be delivered approximately every 3 months. The recycling sacks are
collected at the same time and from the same location as the existing refuse sacks. This
means residents get at least one collection per week, with some having daily or even twice-
daily pick-ups.

Carbon reduction work

Haringey is on course to meet its challenging targets for reducing CO2 emissions, after it was
revealed that emissions have been cut by 0.2 tonnes per capita. The NI 186 figures published
by DEFRA relate to reductions between 2005 and 2007, and demonstrate that Haringey is on
course to meet is 11% reduction target for 2010 (which will correspond to approximately
0.5t/capita). Considerable progress is being made to secure external funding to help us meet
this and our future targets on carbon reduction. This includes:

Local Carbon Frameworks - Haringey and eight other local authorities across the country are
working with the DCLG on a pilot scheme to propose options to Government for taking forward
the Local Carbon Frameworks concept. The local authorities involved in the pilot schemes are
a mix of rural and urban areas and are all leading authorities on climate change. The pilots will
develop a baseline of models, data and issues across a wide variety of sectors (e.g. waste,
transport, behaviour change and decentralised energy) to support the development of borough
carbon reduction action plans over the next year.

Decentralised energy - we have support from the London Development Agency (LDA) to
produce a detailed feasibility study for the development of district heating networks which will
use combined heat and power (CHP). This will enable us to look at how we can finance and
deliver decentralised energy networks and establish an Energy Services Company. It will
identify the potential for decentralised energy at key development sites around the borough.
The feasibility study will be completed in April 2010 and if successful additional support may
be available from the LDA to take forward these plans.

40% CO2 reduction action plan - we have secured support from the Energy Saving Trust
One-to-One programme for local authorities, which aim to help councils to reduce area-wide
carbon emissions and demonstrate local leadership in addressing climate change. The support
programme will run for two years and see the development, implementation and review of a
climate change action plan. Haringey will receive support in the form of expert advice and
delivery of training and workshops to staff of the council and our partners.



Page 19

DECC - Low Carbon Communities Challenge - we have been successful in a bid to the
Department for Energy and Climate Change, Low Carbon Communities Challenge, which
received over 300 applications nationally. Muswell Hill has been selected as one of 10 Low
Carbon Communities to receive funding of up to £400k in 2009/10. The funding will be used to
purchase renewable energy technologies and to kick-start the development of En10ergy, a
social enterprise company set up by Muswell Hill Sustainability Group to invest in a range of
carbon saving projects locally.

Future Jobs Fund — sustainability advisers - we have been successful in a bid to the Future
Jobs Fund to create employment in Haringey and to pilot a new approach to providing advice
on sustainability to residents. A team of 3 new participation officers (with the possibility of
employing 3 more officers, if the scheme is successful) will be launched in July 2010 for 6
months and will provide advice on a range of issues including transport, waste reduction,
energy and water efficiency.



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 21 Agenda ltem 8

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE, COUNCILLOR LORNA REITH
For Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 15" February 2010
Finance

The Council in forming the 2009-10 budget strategy recognised the need to
address the issues which had been identified in Children’s Safeguarding by
the Joint Area Review. It made available provision for an additional £4.2m
which has been earmarked for the actions set out in the agreed JAR Action
Plan submitted to the Government in February 2009.

In addition the Council has agreed to direct £0.75m from 2008-09 DSG
resources for safeguarding purposes and the Schools’ Forum has received
details of how these resources are to be deployed.

Despite this additional resource, which is largely for one-off additional work
targeted at improving safeguarding practice, the current projections indicate a
significant overspend. This is a result of increasing numbers of Looked After
Children (LAC) and in particular their placement and associated legal costs.
Virtually all local authorities have experienced significant increase in referrals
and the need for placement

The key points relating to the overall increase in the number of Children in
Care can be summarised as follows:

(i) The number of LAC children has increased from 464 in April 2009 to
505 at the end of December 2009;

(i) The Southwark Judgement, which requires all 16 and 17 year olds
presenting to the Council as homeless, to be considered as Looked
After Children, has increased pressure in this area.

(i)  The improvements in safeguarding practice have undoubtedly helped
to identify children needing services.

(iv)  Many other London authorities are also experiencing large increases
in LAC numbers.

School Improvement and Inclusion

Successes
e Haringey schools have improved by 20.1% in the percentage of pupils
attaining 5+ A* - C grades at GCSE since 2005, this compares with a
national improvement of 13.2%. Haringey improved by 8% from 2008
to 2009 compared to national improvement of 4.7%. Haringey is now
at 67.7% compared to national of 70.0%

e Inthe 5+ A* - C (including English and maths) measure, Haringey
schools have improved by 13.5% since 2005 compared to a national
improvement of 5.1%. Haringey improved by 3.7% from 2008 to 2009
compared to national improvement of 2.2%. Haringey is now at 45.7%
compared to national of 49.8%

e There are no Haringey schools below the government threshold of 30%
5+ A* - C (including English and maths).



Page 22

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE, COUNCILLOR LORNA REITH
For Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 15" February 2010

e The levels of young people who are Not in Education, Employment or
Training (NEET) successfully decreased in 2009 to a record low for
Haringey of 6.8% which indicates the improvements made in getting
young people engaged and re-engaged with learning and work. The
challenge will be to continue this in 2010 against an economic
recession, and we have already seen figures rise slightly in 2009-10,
and relentlessly tracking the destination of every young person aged
16+ in Haringey.

Areas of Focus for 2010
e Plans for post 16 commissioning of places are going well and we have
fully met the government requirements. This also gives an opportunity
to look at future plans and make sure that the post 16 provision meets
the needs of our young people.

e The Keys to Well-Being strategy is taking shape and the plans for
improvements to provision for young people at risk of exclusion and
those who have been excluded are being put in place. The Keys to
Well-Being will gradually become operational in 2010, including the
opening of the BSF funded refurbishment of the Young People’s
Centre, Commerce Road in April 2010 for secondary aged pupils.

Investment in primary schools

Haringey has continued to manage the London-wide primary reception places
shortage pro-actively, with work progressing on the expansion of Rhodes
Avenue and planning in progress for additional places in the east of Haringey.
In recent years 120 new primary admission places have been created, with 30
more at Rhodes Avenue for 2011. We have recently won £8.57m of capital
funding to provide more places in future years. All London boroughs face
major challenges in this area but Haringey is better prepared than most.

At Broadwater Farm we are creating a new primary special school linked
closely to a rebuilt primary school as an innovative learning campus, providing
the best for some of our most vulnerable children alongside a superb
mainstream primary school environment. We are also investing across the
primary estate to support the continuing rise in Haringey school standards.

BSF

The Building Schools for the Future programme remains on target, with the
new secondary school — Heartlands High School — opening in September this
year. Over £200m of works includes major re-building of Haringey secondary
schools.

Also through the BSF programme, Haringey secondary schools are being
equipped with state of the art information and communications technology to
transform learning and to support effective school leadership.



Page 23

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE, COUNCILLOR LORNA REITH
For Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 15" February 2010

FISD

Haringey’s award-winning Family Information Services Directory
(www.fisd.haringey.gov.uk) has been operating for over a year, putting the
borough in the vanguard of local authorities in providing a comprehensive
information source on local facilities and services for children and young
people.

School meals

Haringey’s school meals service introduced healthy eating menus a year
before the new national menus and nutritional standards were required. Meal
take up in the all-important primary years has increased by 8% over the last
two years.

Children’s Networks

The Children’s Networks Business Unit of the CYPS contains a number of
services that deliver both prevention and early intervention and support to
children and young people who have additional needs. The BU works with
universal services to increase their capacity to identify and support children at
an early stage and more specialist services that support children with complex
needs. Primarily the BU seeks to build and maintain strong partnership
arrangements across the continuum of provision, bringing services together
on a locality basis to deliver a coordinated and joined-up approach to children,
young people and their families.

The organisation of the business unit is:

e Children and Young People’s Participation — consisting of services that
support the active involvement of children and young people, parents
and the community;

e 0-19 strategy — consisting of children’s centres, play and extended
school provision that provide the wrap-around support to universal
provision, including strong partnerships with other statutory, voluntary
and community partners;

e The three Children’s Networks multi-disciplinary teams — delivering
support to children/young people identified through the CAF and
requiring targeted services e.g. family support, behaviour support,
speech and language provision, education welfare, and other targeted
interventions; and

e Leading on the Children’s Trust approach to locality-based working
including developing the model of Area Partnerships and supporting



Page 24

CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN &
YOUNG PEOPLE, COUNCILLOR LORNA REITH
For Overview & Scrutiny Committee — 15" February 2010
the developing role of schools as commissioners of services through
the Networked Learning Communities.

Children and Families

The focus of the Children and Families service in the past year has been on
improving our services, in particular in relation to safeguarding. Actions in the
Safeguarding plan are being taken forward in the service and we have made
significant changes in the way referrals and assessments are managed, the
support to social workers including improvements to Framework i,
supervision, management and training.

The service has been re-organised with new managers taking on some new
roles. Safeguarding leadership is now held by an AD Safeguarding with 2
Heads of Service in First Response and Safeguarding and Support managing
and developing their services. Extensive auditing has demonstrated a
gradual improvement in the quality of practice. Developing more joint working
with other areas of CYPS, particularly Children’s Networks, and with other
agencies, particularly the police and health is ensuring that the service we
provide is better able to meet the needs of the most vulnerable children.

We have responded to a significant rise in demand, with over 50% more
referrals than in the previous year and have seen the numbers of children
looked after and subject to child protection plans rise. This has put pressure
on all our staff and a key part of our action plan is around recruitment and
retention of social workers and delivering training and development
opportunities.

Our services to children with disabilities have been greatly enhanced by
delivering the Aiming High programme which has resulted in a sharp rise in
the number of families benefiting from short breaks. We have been working
closely with Adult Services to improve transition.

We will continue to focus on improving safeguarding and develop multi-
agency working and improving commissioning to extend the range of support
for the most vulnerable children particularly those affected by domestic
violence



Page 25 Agenda Item 9

Haringey Council

Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 15 February 2010

Report Title: Children’s Centres: Update on the Overview and Scrutiny Review —
January 2010

o

o N ol £, o L 4 i
g R e \y’*—w"-u..._.,,_ . e i i (R N

Report of: Peter Lewis, The Director of thé C?}ildren and Young People’s Service

Contact Officer : Belinda J Evans
Email: Belinda.evans@haringey.gov.uk
Tel: 0208 489 3637

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To inform Members of the actions taken in response to the recommendations of
the overview and scrutiny review of Children’s Centres in 2008

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1. We are making good progress in fulfilling the recommendations of the Scrutiny
review. | would draw members’ attention to the new link sites (Recommendation
1) which will assist us in broadening the reach of the centres. | would also
mention the success we have had with the co-location of Jobcentre Plus staff in
Children’s centres for lone parent interviews. This has been popular with lone
parents and has enabled Children’s Centre staff to understand the role of
JobCentre plus staff and vice versa.

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

The continued development of Haringey’s children’s centres is aligned to a
number of key council priorities and reflects the fact that the delivery of
children’s centre services is integral to the Council fulfilling its early years
outcome duties under the Childcare Act 2006 to ensure the provision of
integrated early childhood service (A summary of Childcare Act’s key provisions
is provided at Appendix 1).




Page 26

3.1. The plans reflect the Council Plan vision set out in strategic priority 3 to
“Encourage lifetime well being”. The proposals address this priority by seeking to
ensure there is integrated, good quality early childhood service provision
available from the earliest point in a child’s life.

3.9.In addition, the Phase 3 development programme links to the Children and
Young People’s Plan 2009 - 2020 priorities set out below;

Priority 1 — to improve health and well-being throughout life

Priority 3 — to improve safeguarding and child protection

Priority 4 — develop positive human relationships and ensure personal safety

Priority 5 — develop sustainable schooling and services with high expectations of
young people

Priority 6 — engender lifelong learning for all across a broad range of subjects
both in and out of school

Priority 10 — Empower families and communities

3.3.The programme also links with the Council’s Sustainable Community Strategy -
2007-2016, in particular the outcomes;
-Economic vitality and prosperity shared by all
-Safer for all
-Healthier people with a better quality of life.

3.4. The programme has clear links to the Council’s Child Poverty Strategy and
Action Plan 2008-2011, namely;

Objectives 1: Addressing workless ness and increasing parental employment in
sustainable jobs

Objective 2: Improving the take-up of benefits and tax credits

Objective 3: Reducing educational attainment gaps for children in poverty

. Recommendations

4.1.That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee notes the actions taken in response
to the recommendations of the overview and scrutiny review of Children’s
Centres in 2008

. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.

. Other options considered
6.1.




Page 27

7. Summary

7.1. There was an Overview and Scrutiny review of Children Centre’s in 2008 which
resulted in a number of recommendations. The progress made against these
recommendations can be seen in Appendix 1.

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments.

8.1.Funding for Children’s Centres is, amongst other items, routed to the Local
Authority through the Sure Start, Early Years and Childcare Grant. Indicative
allocations were announced covering the multi-year funding period 2008-11.

8.2.The future funding arrangements from 2011-12 have yet to be announced and
may in part be affected by the proposed review of the formula governing
Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) allocations — we understand that consideration is
being given to routing certain grants through a revised DSG formula.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1.The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no specific comment to make.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1. We are working with the Council’s Equalities team to carry out a detailed
Equality Impact Assessment involving key partners and parents. We will use the
outcome of the Equality Impact Assessment to inform future service planning
and delivery

12. Consultation

121

13 Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

13.1 Appendix 1 indicates the progress made against the recommendations laid
out in the Overview and Scrutiny Review.




Page 28

aonig ‘|ooyog Aseullid sjiiyumoq
‘913U8D UINOA [IIH lIBMSNIA "BAUsD
Ayunwiwo) poousnogybieN

uNoD ellvyY e ale Sals Jul|
pesibe ay] “(ewweiboid g aseyd
sy Jo Ued se) sels Mul| salusd

s, UBIpIUD G 0 uswidojensp

pue uoneoo| 8y} si Abalelis
yoeasino 8y} jo ved jeibeiul uy

(yuig o1 Joud Buipnjoul) seAy|
J1eyy ut rod sjgissod iseljies
Byl 18 USIp|iyo ajgelsuini
poddns pue Ajiiuspl 0] e
S8oIAISS
pooyp|iyo Alyes pue saijusd
S,UBJPIIYD YHIM SBIIUNWIWOD
j0 wewebebus syl 8se8IOUI O] ®

swie
BUIMOJ|0} B} DASIYO. O} [IJUN0D
ay} ssoJoe woi} senbes|jod

pue J01098s Aiejunjon eyl

‘s10040s ‘sn|d 8Jiue) qor ‘yijesH
yum diysisuped Ui ‘paysijgelse 8q
[[IM 82J0B{I0M YoBaIINo Paledipsp
e 18y} s yoroidde yoesno

ay} jo ainies) Aoy v "ABsiesis
yoraINo 8y} Jo wewdoprsp

8yl UO §00Z JOQUBAON /| UO
1pUIqED O} pajussald sem podal

‘ybnosog ey} ui siepircid 81edp|iyd

poddns o1 eo1nes eyl AQ useuispun

Buleq ApeaJfe si eyl poddns ayi Jo

MBIASA B 8PN|OUI [[IM 1By} Lodai B JO uoisinoid
oyl yBNOoIY} oW g [|IM UOBPUSLILIODS) SIU L
‘sdno.b pebejueApesip pue s|qelsuina

WO} USIPJIYD YIM S811USD S UBIPIIYD Aq speuw
Buleq S10B1LO0D pue S80IAJSS JO dn-axe) 8ujl Uo
10edwi sy pue Abeielis yoesino Buidojenep
S,90IAI8S $8IIUSD UBIP|IUD BU] JO SIUBWSIS

1n0 18 pue usIp|iyo pebelueApesip 190.e)}
pue Ajjuep] 0} usyeuspun Bulsq Y10M Juslind
10 BLODINO U} 1091181 [IM Yodal 8y | "S8JUsd
S,USJP|IYD Ul SOOIAISS YOESIINO JO MBIAISAOD

ue Buipircid sspiwwo) Auiniog pue
MBIAIBAQ 03 pejussaid eq jim podal Jeypn} v

('8
ydeibered) "ybnoiog syj ul siepinoud
aJe0 plIyo |je Joy ABerens poddns sy}

1O 18P 0} S8WO02IN0 pue Juswdoersp
sy} uo ssasboud uo 00z IMdY Ul Il
(1 ydeibesed) "ualpjiyd
pebejuenpesip 106.1e1 pue Ayuep! diey
0} SOOIAISS UDBSINO JO SluswdoeAsp
aJning 8yl Uo 0T 4890100 Uj !

{991 HLIWIOD

Aunniog pue meinenQ o} Hodal o)

l

ssaiboid

(6002 Asenuep 9z uo pejuasaid) uoioe vmmoaoi

UOIEPUSWWOI9Y

ON

‘SajUBD) S,ULIPIYD 10 MBIASY AUlNIOS SU1 JO SUCHEPUSWIWIODS SY} Bunuswsejduwi 10} UBld UORIY

i L

-y ReBuiiey




Page 29

‘ABerens aAlelUBAsId
8y} 0} S80IAISS UoBssino
yum syuy Buouis aJe alsy]

010¢ Jequweldeg

Ag eoeld uj 8q |jIm Ueld UONIOY pue
jusuissessy joedw| Ajenb3 sy
‘yoeaaino oy yoeosdde oibsjens
JNO WUIOUI JOYNY [JIM 1UBLUSSSSSE
8y} jo uopie|dwos syl Buimoj|oj
uejd uonoe ue jey; peredionue s 1
"80IAJ8S JO dn-8)e] 8yl pue Ss80de
punoJe seiluNwILoD 4o} 1sixe Aew
1eyl sienreq Aue Buipueisiepun
U0 P8SSNO0) S| PUB UsyBLBpUN
Buleq Ajpusuno si JusLUSSeSSY
10edw| seiyenby pajrelsp v

‘wes} yoesino

Pa1e2IPeP Ul O JUBWNINIOS)

8U1 JO 9ouBAPE U] Juswidoensp
yoeaJino s1ejul 01 ‘sjgesidde
81ayM ‘e|gejleAr epew Buipun)
pue uswebeuew souewiopad
J1ey Jo ped se ‘0102/6002 Ul
senuoud Yyoeaaino Jisyl paiynuspl
Sey aJjus)) s,uUsipliyn yoed

LL0Z yosel Ag esie ey

UIYUM SBOIAISS S8JIUB8D S, Usipiiyo
0} sseooe saoiduwl Jayun)

01 s1 syuswdoleAsp 81Is Ui 8yl
JO UonUSsIUl 8Y ] "Suspier) Jemo|
001 1e pue jooyos Aiellilid 8A0I5)




Page 30

9

paau [e00] JO UOHEDNIUSP! PUB
uolrelnsuoo Buimoljo} (jooyosiele
91 pue 1sepiesiq g) pepiroid
alam sooejd eieopliyd mau

$Z SI8UM BJIUSD S,UBIPIIYD UssID)
spunog 1e sl seoe|d 8seopjIyd Jo
uonea.o ey jo ajdwexs ooads

G2-10-01L0¢

aunp ul 18uIge) 0} pejuseseid
Buieq s yeyl Jaded e jo ped oq [Iim
ABerens eyl “110¢/010g 104 Hpne
areopliyn ey1 uidispun o1 Absjesis
aseopiyn e Buonpoud ase

am “(500z JeqienoN peiuiodde)
JeoiO BuuoissiwwoD 81edpliyd
e 10 wewiuiodde syl UIM

2Jeop|Iyo
Jj0} ABs1els BUILOISSIWWOD
wJel Buoj e dojersq e
sebe (e Jo}
uoisinoid Aepljoy JO ssausieme
pue 0} SS800E 8SE8loU| e
uoisianoid [00Yos Jeye
pue aJojeq jo dn exel saouduw| e
N3S pue sailijigesip Yiim
usJpiiyo Joj uoisiroid Buiroidwy e
2Je0p|IY0
j0 Aupgepioye syt Buinoidu) e

‘8B SNO0J JO Seale Jejndiled

"0102/600¢ 104
peonpo.d usag sey uejd UOIIO. Uy

‘ajeop|iyo Aujenb poob ‘ejgepioye Jo uoisinoid syl Ul
sdeh sseippe 01 s80Inose. jo Bunebie} syl uo siseydwe
ue aoe|d |im ue|d uonoe 8y} 1.yl pa1oadxs sl ) "800¢

Ul HPNY AoUSIDIYNS 84edpliyD 8y} Jo sBuipul 8y} 0}
asuodsal ul uejd uoioE UE JO JustudojeAsp U Ul 8dIAISS
s 8|dosd BunoA pue usIpiyD 8y} ssoioe sonbes||00 Yim
Bunpiom unbaq eaey pue 01 PSIHILILIOD Apealje aie ap

(z'G ydesbesed)

‘paijiiuap! useq sey Aousiolyep B aIsym
seoejd ajeopjiyo Auenb-ybly siqeploye
aJow apinoid 0} s90Inosal 1ebie} 0]




Page 31

uswealby

[BAST] 80IAIBS UL Ul papnjoul
S1 SIY] pue 891AI8S PapuUSIX]
ue apiaoid o} suonebigo
JIBU1 JO 8leME aJe Sailual) ||y

‘ssaiboud

ut aJe sjdosd Jap|o 01 sse0e
pusixs 01 suejd maN ‘spus-jeem
1B sjuens pe| Ajunwiwod ‘ejdosd
I8PjO J0) sSeoUBp B8] ‘gn|o YINoA
‘qnjo jooyos Jsye ue Buipnjoul
‘seljile) pue uaip|Iiyo o) SeniAloe
peseq Ayunwiwod jo sbues peo.q
e Buipinoid sj anus) Ayunwiwon
pue sjdosd BunoA ‘usippyn
s|Buel ] ‘voisiroid jeuoljeisush
Ja1ul Jo sjduiexs ue sy

'$S900B AJUNLIWIOD

JO} saWl} JueAsSl 1B uoisinoid
Buelo aie em 1Byl 8insus

01 sBulusA® 8y} Ul pue Spus)esm
1e passyo si Buuresr Buipuiupliyg

'SPUS-Moam

pue sbuiusas e sbuipjing ay1 jo
8SN 8JOW 8jqeus O] S8IIUNWILIOD
[e00] yum juswebebus Jeproiq
B 0] 8|qeus 0} Swisiueyosw
uonedioiped pue eoueuienoh
J1sy1 18 Bupjoo| sse saus))

seijljioey Jo esn Ayunwiwiod

Buipusixe 01 JUSLUNWIWOD B 108|181 [jIM S1usWSaIBY

[8AS7 82IAJSS 81NN} 1Byl peredionue S| }f "S80IN0sal pue
AjoedeD JO SWIS] Ul PaISPISUOD 8] |[IM PUEB JBLO 8109 |}
880IAJIBS POPUSIXT 8] JO IX81U0D 8y} Ul UOIIBpUSLLILIODS.
sy} aJojdxe Jsyuny o} Ayunpoddo ue yum

SN sjueseid Siy] "S|OOYDS 0} Payul| JO ‘UIIIM paseq aie
$8.1Uu8d s,UsIp|iyo Ino jo Ajuofew sy} 1By} suesL SjOoYSS
Yum sesiueg s,usipjiyd Alioyiny [eoo Jo uswiubies)
8y "pejowoid pue PRIOHUOW 87 0} SNUIUOD [IM SIY |

©
ydeibesey

) 'sBuiuane pue spusxeam 1e seij|ioe}
119y1 Jo osn Js1ealB eyew 0] SeJjusd
s,UaJp|iyo sbBeINooUS 0] BNURUOD 0




Page 32

8

‘papuswe AjBuiploooe
Buleqg s,v1S Unm dn 1es Buteg
aJe pue psesiApe s! Apog
Buiuienob urew ey} wioly
senyiqisuodsal paebejep
YUM SSBRILIWOYD $BDIAIBS
PaPUBIXT "S8JIUBD S, USIP|IYD
pue S9oIAI9S PapUBIXS
Buibeurul Ul 8j0J pEOI] B
L0 &) 01 seipog Buluisron
jooyos ejgeus o} eoe|d
uSMe] Sey MSIAS] B S8JjUSD
s, ueJp|iyo jo Bubie-a1 UM @

‘paJepIsuUoD 89 0} seipog BuluieAos [00YOS

Yl 80BpSIUl U} SI 818y} sIeUm Apenoiped ‘spieoq
swebeuew 811U8d S, UsIP|IYD JO uosodwod pue

8]0J 8Y1 punoJe suole1oadxe aul ‘Ajuondxe alow ‘10818l
M siuswee.By [eAeT 8oIAIeS eyl peiedionue st i
'spieoq Juswebeueul 811usd S UIPIIYD

ur uonedioed pue uonejuesaidal Ajunwiwiod pue
jewussed ajowoud 1Byl SISPOLU 830jus) 01 S| UoRUSIU!
oy "seulepind sonoeid poob sonpo.d pue eoueuIaAoD
SOJ1USD S,UBIP|IUD MBIASI O} S8DIAISS JOUIBADY) UM
Buiuuibeq si xiom pue pessaiboid Bureq Apusino si siyL

(L

ydesbesed) ‘spseoq juswebeuew Jisyl
10 uoIIsOdWOoD 8yl UO $8J1U80 S UBIPIYD
01 @ouepIinb sonoeid poob enss| o}

‘010z Buunp saued UsIpiiyD
O1Ul YIOM J1ey] pue wes | sy}

j0 uoneiBelul Jeyun} 8yl 8l aoe|d
Buisel st uoiie}nNsuco pue buluueld
‘wes | wewdojered

8y} JO YJom sy} parosdul

Sey pue SIepulLLP|iyo 0} [Brolsusq
Buiroid s1 YoIym Wwes | uoisnjou

w9 Aujenp sies A Aped eyl ybnoaul
unJ sewiwesBoid Juswaaoidull

ur pebebus Ajnj eAey wes |
wuswdoeas( Jepulupiiyd syL

uolBYNSU0D

Joj siepiaoid 01 pelendild
usaq sey pue UsHLM S| BWeyos
sy ‘Buruess 1snl s sesh jopd syl

‘Buiure.; Ul Juswebebus

pue ‘0} SS8208 JIBY} pue siepinosd aseo-pliyo jo dnoib
SIUL YUM SHUI| usyiBuails 0} SnNUIIUOD [IIM SIU1 BASISG SM
pue wes} juswidojers 82I0PHOM SdAD 8Yl UIYIM S8l
MOU SIOTBUIPI007) BuIpUILLP|IUD INO jO Justusbeusw 8y

‘Buiuien pusye

o1 way) Bulgeus pue yeis paienb jem Buifojdws

aJe Aoy} 18yl 8insue 0} sBuilles |[e 01 sAlusdul anisod

© aq [|IM SWBYDS By} 1Byl pa1osdxa si1j "8iedp|iyo

10} Bup00] usym Bupfew-uolsiosp Jieu} yoddns

o1 JapJo ut siuased Joj paysiignd eq [jim sweyods syl
-uoisinoad Jisyl jo Auenb syl Buiienjeas-4jes Ul pSAJOAUL
Auenbel s| pue sweyds aoueINsse Aupenb e sesn Buines
Byl Jeyieym ‘dn exel jels Buiurey Jo Junowe syl ‘yess jo
suoieoyienb ayy :se sbulyl yons epnjoul fiim pue weishs
JE1S B UO paseq ad |[iM SIUL "usipjiyo Jo} uoisinoid Jisuyl
anosdw Ajenuiuod o1 sBues 01 8AljUSdUl UE spinoid 01
parealo Buleqg s| 8WsYos Uoielpalooe Ajiouiny (8001 Y

(01 ydeibered) 'sesinod

Buiules} JueAsie) pusiie o} uolsinoid a1eo
-plIyD Ul PaAjoAul 8soyl efeinodue o}
aAIUSOUI JO Pup| swos BuonpoJiul

jo Aypaissod ey Jepisuod Of




Page 33

6

:sepn|joul sjendsoH

X8S8|PPIN YHUON pue uoiBuniiym
8yl Wolj swes) Alsympiwl eyl Aq
S8J1U8D S,UBIpliYD N0 1B paisAlsp
Ajiusiino seojnes Jo abeyoed sy

S8ljie) pue usIp|iyo

40} S8WI00IN0 Janeq ul Bunnsal
‘@oInies e epinoid Ajeanosye

2JOW O} SN 8|geus YoIym

‘1B1S 8J1U8) UBIP|IYD pUEB SISMHIOM
yoddng Ajiwe ‘sisibojoyolsd
1UBU| ‘SIOUSIA YHesH ‘seAmpiw
Buinjonu) ‘ABsienis sieeh Aues Jno
{0 ved se jspow peleibsiul meu B
Buidojerep Ajpusuno ale em yjesH
Ul senBes|j0o yum diysisupied uj
‘Seljiie) pue usJpliyo JO S8W09Ino
yiresy Buinoadw 1oy yiomswely
wiol e epiroid oy yyesH Buipnjout
‘sejousbe Aey Jeyiabol sbung
yolym dnoun oiberens pooypiiyo
Ajeq ue pejusws|duw] eaey spp

‘Ssijie] JiByl pue usipjiyo

BunoA Joy sewooino yiesy ayi eroiduwi oy Ajuiof yum
HIOM 01 SNUUOD [lIM ©M PUB BWINSAJ [|IM S80IAIeS BullISIA
Ul[esH [BsJaAlUN ‘O palinIoal Ajin} ese swies) Builisip
yiesH syl ueym 1ey) paredionue si i pue sisod jueoea
i} O1 8ALP JUBWHNIOBS B Bupjeuspun ase senbesjjoo
yyesy JnQ ewweibold eusd s .usIpiyo 8yl Jo

8SO0U} Yim sewooino pue siabie; ubije pue swweiboid
uonowoid yiesH pliyD msu sy} jo uopeiuswsidu

8y} punose uejd o] usseuspun Buieq Ajusiing

SI 3JOM JUIOf "JBHO 800 8JIUSD S,UBIP|IYD BY} 1O AIsAljep
8yl ol indur Builisip yyesH Jo uoisiroid ayy 8insus 01
‘lons| oibereds e je* AsbuuieH Ul (jeldsoH 184S puowQ
1e819) HSOB PuUB 10d1 S AsbuueH yim Ajesoo sjom

0} s8nuiuoo aojAIeg s,8]dosd BunoA pue usipjiyD oy

(£°6 ydeiberey) siusussosse
Uiresy Awrey onsijoy sxew
pue uaipjiyo wiog Aimsu

HSIA O] wisy) sjgeus 03 psjulodde ase

SJOUSIA UBSH JUSIoINS
1BY} 8INSus 0} 1 D4 dyi 1senbau o

"Jometueld uoleneAy
Jles ay1 jo ved se pessaippe
8q 01 suswsAodwl
Ajiuspt (im pue siuswiebuele
aoueuisaoh Buiunuexs
S S8J1USD S,UBJPJIYD YiMm
SUOIIBSIBAUOY [BNUUY BY] o
'$8J1US0 S, UBIp|IYo pebeuew
Aj3o8a1p 8yy Joj suswebuese
aoueUIeA0b U0 BsIApE pue
2Jojdxe 01 SUOP B8q [|IM MIOM
Jayuny JesA 1Xau syl Jenp e




Page 34

0l

'poob ussq

sey uolusial yeis ybnoyye Indoo
selouBOBA UBUM paoe(del AlIms
8¢ ueo Je1s ainsus 0] swwesboid
wuswiinIoss Bulob-uo ue osje

si @iyl yels Joy sepiunyoddo
pue sejoJ meu Buijesio

pue ubredwied Juswiiniosl
|nysse00ns & Buiuuni Jo nsal e se
1JB1S [BOIUIO BG MOU BJe 818y} pue
papuedxe usaq sey 92IAIeS By L

‘usJpliyo

Buipsenbejes uo snooj Buoils

B Sey 901AJ8S JOUSIA Ylesy syl
"1l Spa8U 1By} SUOAIBAS 0] 8JINISS
JOUSIA Uljeay Ssejo 1siiy B epiroid
oM ainsus 0} [eIdsSOoH 189418
puowiQ 1esasn pue AsbulieH
SHN yum Ajesojo Bupjiom aie s

sdnoib sjussed meN
sesse|o bunusied
sojuljo Buiybiep Ageg
poddns [e1eU-1s0d
poddns [ejeu-siuy

® ©® ® @ &




Page 35 Agenda Item 10

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

| Overview and Scrutiny on 15" February 2010

Report Title: Preliminary analyses of results at the end of the Foundation Stage, Key
Stages 1, 2, 4 and Post 16 for 2009.

Report of: Director of The Children and Young People’s Service

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information
1. Purpose
1.1 To inform Members of the results at Foundation Stage, Key Stages 1, 2, 4 and

Post 16 for 2009.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1 The 2009 results are very encouraging and thanks are due to our pupils and their
teachers.

2.2 Key Stage 2 and 4 results are particularly good as are the results for our Looked
After Children.

2.3 However, the existence of significant differences in the achievement leveis of
different ethnic groups remains a concern and a focus of school improvement
activities.

2.4 Despite the recession we have seen a further reduction in the percentage of
NEETs and this is very positive and welcome.

3. Recommendations

3.1 To note the analyses of the results set out in the summary report in Appendix 1.

3.2 If Members want to read the full report on the preliminary analyses of results this

is available from Avi Becker, Head of Management Information and Research on
0208 489 5009 or by e mail to avi.becker@harinaey.qov.uk a final version will be
prepared in April 2010 when all the results should be validated.




Page 36

Report Authorised by:

de kY o

ek i R s W

Peter Lewis
Director of The Children and Young People’s Service

Contact Officers: Janette Karklins, Deputy Director, School Standards and Inclusion

Avi Becker, Head of Management Information and Research
Tel: 020 8489 5009

4. Executive Summary

41  This report provides a summary of the analyses to date of the provisional school
results for 2009.

42  Overall results in 2009 in Haringey are the best ever and continue the improving
trend at Key Stages 2 and 4 with clear evidence of closing the gap with national
results. Once all the results are validated the report will be updated, this should
be completed by April 2010.

5. Chief Financial Officer Comments

51  The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no additional comment to make.

6. Head of Legal Services Comments

6.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report.
There are no legal implications in this report.

7. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable

8. Headlines

8.1  The headlines are:
Foundation Stage results have remained as last year in the main progress
indicator (78 points or more) and improved substantially on the indicator that
measures the gap between the lowest performing 20% and the median.
Key Stage 1 results have remained fairly stable at Level 2+ in writing but declined
slightly in reading, maths and science.
Key Stage 2 results have improved and are now 4% below the national average
for the combined English and mathematics Level 4+ Haringey 68% national 72%
(2008: Haringey 66%, national 73%).
Key Stage 4 results have continued to improve at a good rate and Haringey is

[\




Page 37

8.4

now 2.3% behind national for 5+ A* -C GCSE (Haringey 67.7% national 70.0%)
and 4.1% behind national for 5+ A* -C GCSE including English and mathematics
(Haringey 45.7% national 49.8 %).

Post 16 average point score per student in 2009 increased from 589.2 to 631.8
compared with a slight national decline from 740 to 739.1.

In the appendix to this report there is a summary of the analyses of the school
results. The full report can be obtained by contacting Avi Becker and some hard
copies have been put in the Members’ Room.

9.1

Equalities Implications

The attainment of all groups is monitored in the Children and Young People’s
Service and information provided at school level ensures that the progress of all
pupils is monitored closely. The Haringey data includes detailed analysis of the
performance of all ethnic groups, the largest groups being African, African
Caribbean, Turkish, Kurdish and White British. The report also provides a
detailed analysis at each key stage by gender, looked after children, free school
meals, as well as high attaining and low attaining pupils. The data that underpins
the analysis is included in the tables at the end of the report. The information is
used to focus school improvement activities.

10.

10.1

Conclusion

The results are analysed each year to help us to ensure that standards are
improving at the end of each key stage test and also to target and assess the
impact of our school improvement work. We recognise that we need to continue
to close the gap with the national data and maintain a particular focus on
improving results at Key Stage 2.




Page 38

Appendix 1

Summary of the analyses to date of the provisional school results 2009

FOUNDATION STAGE

1.

The Foundation Stage Profile (FSP) is now established as the statutory
end of year assessment tool for pupils going into the reception class
aged 5. However it is still fairly new and the data needs to be treated
with caution as its reliability is dependent on robust moderation systems
being fully implemented and on accurate ongoing assessments being
made by teachers. The percentage of children achieving at least 78
points and 6 or above in all of Personal, Social and Emotional
development (PSE) and Communication, Language and Literacy (CLL)
remained at 43% (national improved from 49% to 52%). The local
authority gap between the median score and the lowest 20% reduced
from 38.1% to 35.1% (national gap reduced from 35.6% to 33.9%).

KEY STAGE 1

2.

The results at Key Stage 1 at levels 2+ were stable in writing but
declined slightly in reading, maths and science. At level 2B+ there were
reductions in reading, writing and maths. There were slight increases in
reading and science at level 3 and a slight decrease in maths.

There continue to be significant differences between ethnic groups,
particularly at the higher level 3 in Key Stage 1. For example, 37%
White UK pupils attain level 3 and above in reading compared to 12%
African Caribbean, 17% African, 6% Turkish, 46% lrish, 26% Nigerian
and 23% White Other pupils.

KEY STAGE 2

4.

Results at Key Stage 2 have improved. English level 4+ results have
gone up from 75% to 76%, maths from 72% to 75% and science
remained at 82%. Results in combined English and maths rose from
66% to 68%. All schools where KS2 results are of concern are part of
the LA monitoring and intervention programmes.

VALUE-ADDED KS1 - KS2

5.

Haringey's DCSF contextual value added (CVA) measure (KS1 - KS2)
in 2008 was 100.0. This placed Haringey in joint 61° place out of 149
local authorities. The provisional CVA 2009 result is the same as in
2008. (No further information is currently available).



Page 39

KEY STAGE 4

6.

Steady progress has been made at GCSE with continued gains in the
percentage of pupils attaining 5+ A* - C grades. Since 2002 Haringey
has improved from 35.6% to 67.7% in the 5+ A* - C indicator (national
improvement is from 51.2% to 70.0%). Haringey is now 2.3% behind
the national figure. There is also improvement in the 5+ A* - C
(including English and maths) indicator. Haringey has improved from
26.9% in 2002 10 45.7% in 2009 (national from 42.1% to 49.8 %).
Haringey is now 4.1% behind the national figure.

The gap in performance between schools in the east and the west of
Haringey is closing quickly at Key Stage 4. Since 2001 schools in the
east have improved from 18% to 66% (adding approximately 480
more pupils achieving 5+ A* - C grades), schools in the west have
improved from 48% to 69% in the 5+ A* - C indicator. The gap in 5+
A” - C (including English and maths) has also began to close but at a
slower rate. Since 2002, east schools have improved from 17% to
36%, west schools from 39% to 56%. This is now the main challenge
for all schools to improve.

The attainment of most ethnic minority pupils at KS4 has improved
considerably and many groups are beginning to close the gap with the
Haringey average in the 5+ A* - C indicator. The challenge now is to
make good progress in the 5+ A* - C (including English and maths)
indicator where differential attainment is a significant issue.

The attainment of Looked After Children at most Key Stages has seen
an improving trend. The percentage of Looked After Children who
gain 5+ A* - C grades at GCSE has increased from 22.5% in 2008 to
31.2% in 2009. The percentage who gain 5+ A* - C (including English
and maths) is 18.8% which is expected to be significantly above the
national average (not yet available).

VALUE-ADDED KS2 - KS4

10.  Haringey’s DCSF contextual value added measure (KS2 - KS4) in
2008 was 1018.8. This placed Haringey in 5" place out of 149 local
authorities. The provisional CVA 2009 measure is 1013.3. No further
information is currently available.

POST 16

11. The average total point score per student increased from 589 to 631.8

compared to the national decline from 740 to 739.1. The average
point score per exam entry also increased from 199.3 to 206.0
(national improved from 209.1 to 211 .7). Analysis by Advanced Level
Performance Systems (ALPS) of Level 3 attainment indicates excellent



Page 40

performance overall in the value added score. The DCSF KS4 to 5
CVA score for Haringey is 1017.7

NEET

12, There has been a decrease in the percentage of NEET from 12.5% in
2006/07 to 6.8% in 2008/09. The average number of NEET in
November, December and January was 300.

ATTENDANCE AND EXCLUSIONS

13.  Pupils’ attendance in Haringey primary schools has fallen slightly from
94.15% to 93.99%. Attendance in secondary schools also fell slightly
from 92.66% to 92.62%. National primary attendance in 2009 is
94.54%, secondary is 92.72%.

14.  There were 9 permanent exclusions in primary schools during the
academic year 2008/009 (4 in 2007/08). There were 27 permanent

exclusions from secondary schools in the 2008/09 academic year (34
exclusions in 2007/08).



Summary of provisional results 2009 (2008 in brackets)

Page 41

Haringey National Gap with
national
| narrowed by
Foundation Stage
Personal, social and emotional 66 (64) 74 (72) 0
development (PSE) - % achieving 6 or
~more in all 3 scales
Communication, language and literacy 49 (48) 55 (52) -2
(CLL) - % achieving 6 or more in all 4
~ scales
Mathematical Development - % 58 (59) 70 (68) -3
achieving 6 or more in all 3 scales
Percentage achieving at least 78 points 43 (43) 52 (49) -3
_and 6+ in all PSE and CLL
LA % gap between median and lowest 35.1 (38.1) 33.9 (35.6) +1.3
20%
_Key Stage 1
% Reading level 2+ 80 (81) 84 (84) -1
% Wiriting level 2+ 75 (75) 81 (80) -1
% Maths level 2+ 85 (87) 89 (90) -1
% Reading level 2B+ 67 (69) 72 (71) -3
% Writing level 2B+ 52 (53) 60 (58) -3
% Maths level 2B+ 67 (69) 74 (74) -2
Key Stage 2 VALIDATED =~ —
% English level 4+ 76 (75) 80 (81) +2
% Maths level 4+ 75 (72) 79(79) +3
% Science level 4+ 82 (82) 88 (88) 0
% English and maths combined 4+ 68 (66) 72 (73) +3
% English level 5+ 26 (26) 29 (30) +1
% Maths level 5+ 32 (26) 35 (31) +2
% Science level 5+ 37 (37) 43 (44) +1
% English and maths combined 5+ 18 (18) 20 (19) -1
Key Stage 4 (GCSE) VALIDATED
% 5+ A* - C 67.7 (59.7) 70.0 (65.3) +3.3
% 5+ A* - C (inc English and maths) 45.7 (42.0) 49.8 (47.6) +1.5
% at least one qualification 96.9 (96.0) 98.9 (98.6) +0.6
Key Stage 5 (Post 16 Advanced)
VALIDATED
_Average point score per student 631.8 (589.2) 739.1 (740.0) +43.5
Average point score per exam entry 206.0 (199.3) 211.7 (209.4) +4.4

Note: The final column shows whether the gap with the national has closed from 2008 to
2009. A + sign indicates the gap closing, a - sign indicates the gap having increased.



Page 42



Page 43 Agenda ltem 11

Haringey Councii

| Overview and Scrutiny Committee On 15 February 2010

Report Title: Update: Extended Services in and around schools

Y
-

Report of: Peter Lewis,

S

Director of Ehe Children and Young People’s Service

Contact Officer : Belinda Evans
Email: Belinda.evans@haringey.gov.uk
Tel: 0208 489 3637

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non key decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1. To provide an update on progress on the recommendations arising from the
Overview & Scrutiny review of Extended Services in 2007.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member

2.1.1 am pleased to report that good progress has been made in relation to all of the
Scrutiny recommendations. The only disappointment has been the failure of
Channing School to engage with us.

2.2.1am a firm believer in Extended Services for both pupils, their families and the
wider community. Schools should be at the heart of the community. It is a waste
of resources to have school buildings only used in term time weekdays when we
have a real need for local, accessible venues. | am keen to develop our dialogue
with schools to ensure maximum use is made of these resources.




Page 44

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

The continued development of Extended Services in Haringey is aligned to a number of
key Council priorities. A main component of Extended Services is the contribution to
childcare which is integral to the Council fuffilling the obligation to assess the local
childcare market and to secure sufficient childcare for working parents

3 1. Extended Services address the strategic priority 3, set out in the Council’s plan
vision of “Encourage lifetime well being” by providing opportunities for children
and young people to engage in meaningful and positive activities in out of school
hours. :

3.2 In addition, the Extended Service agenda links to the Children and Young

People’s Plan 2009 — 2020 priorities set out below:

Priority 1 — to improve health and well being throughout life

Priority 3 — to improve safeguarding and child protection

Priority 4 — to develop positive human relationships and ensure personal safety

Priority 5 — to develop sustainable schooling and services with high

expectations of young people

e Priority 6 — to engender lifelong learning for all across a broad range of
subjects both in and out of school

e Priority 10 — empower families and communities

¢ & & @

4. Recommendations

41 That the Committee receives the update and notes progress on each of the
recommendations

5. Reason for recommendation(s)
5.1.

6. Other options considered
6.1. N/A

7. Summary

7.1  This report shows that all of the recommendations arising from the 2007
Overview & Scrutiny review of Extended Services have been addressed and
progress is being made. We have included the progress report from 28th  July
2008 so that Members can see the year on year progress made with Extended
Services.




Page 45

8. Chief Financial Officer Comments

8.1. Funding for Extended Schools is currently routed through the Area Based Grant
programme and is intended to allow all schools to provide access to a core offer
of services by 2010. Allocations have been previously announced covering the
multi-year funding period 2008-11.

8.2. The future of grant funding streams from April 2011 is currently not known and
may, in some cases, be linked to the review of the Dedicated Schools Grant
(DSG) distribution formula.

9. Head of Legal Services Comments

9.1. The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
has no specific comment to make.

10. Head of Procurement Comments — [Required for Procurement Committee]
10.1.

11. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

11.1 The provision of Extended Services ensures that there is universally available
provision with an emphasis, through the swift and easy referral aspect of the
Full Core Offer, on targeting vulnerable and disadvantaged children and young

people. Therefore it can be considered as a key component of the preventative
approach within the Borough.

11.2 We are preparing a draft Childcare Commissioning Strategy (as part of our
statutory requirements under the Childcare Act 2006) which will include an
Equalities Impact Assessment. This will ensure that we are targeting resources
at relevant communities and improve access for those communities that are
under utilising Extended Services

12. Consultation

12.1

13 Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

13.1 Appendix 1 Recommendations made by Overview and Scrutiny in 2007 and
progress in 2008 and 2010




Page 46

14 Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985




Page 47

pue S|ooyds Jojusg pue Jojunp
81eBybiH pse1oejuD BABY SN

sey siyL |ooyds ajebybiy yim
piey usaq mou aaey sbunasiy

10g JO SpesH 8y} Uiim jeall [im
lsbeuely j00yog pepusixg oy |

pue a1ebybiH yum
Josw yeis Jolusg ey 7

L10Z 1sod

S|00Y2s JO 8| 8y} jo ped jeibajui
UB 8q [|IM S82IAI8S papuslxg
Jey} uonuslul S JUSWUIBADL)

3y} si §l se uoisiroid 8o1nI8g
pspusIx3 jo Ayjigeurelsns

JO 8nss| 8y} 1e 00| 0} S|00Y9S
Ile yum Bupiom osje ale app

"sJepinoid aieopiyo

I/\d PUB paujeuieW |je ssoioe
sabJeyo 99} UO UOBLLIOJUI
alep 0} dn pue psjie1ep apiAoid
M yoiym upny Aousioyng
aJeopliyD ay) Buiysaijel aie app

"10)08g

(INd) wspuadapuj pue Atelunjop,
‘BleAlld B} SSOIOB pue Sjooyos
SS0IOE SBlIBA §80IAISS PAPUBIXT
Joj Ajusnino sebieyo 89y ay |

palinbal uopoe Jsyung oN

"padinbal uojoe Jsyung oN

"MBIASJ

Japun urewsaJ ues uonisod
siyl -juod siy) 1e patinbai
10U S| JapeST By} W) Jo)9)
B 1Y}l MSIA 8y} 810j8i8y] SI )|

‘AlAnoe sjooyog pspusixg
1o} 81es Ajinoy ejeinsuswiiod
B pue 99} Je|} e poaibe
(1suigeD ay) mou) aAlINoEXT
BU} YdJelN ul uonippe uj

"S|00UDS papualxXy o)
sjuswisbuele Buipuny sepnjoul
1e58| siy | ‘dnosg seainosey
|00YOS “J0J08JI DY} WO} Ja)8)
e Ul papodas usaq aAeYy |10z
-800z Bulpun} 9L-i| pue siesk
Ajes ‘jooyos uo uoneynsuoo

e JO synsaJ sy} payeip

SEM UOIIBPUSWILI0DS] SIY} 80UIS

"SIU} O} so)ejal ainjonis
slijsusag moy pue
$81)Us0 S,UBJIPJIYD pue
S92IAIBS papus)xa Joj Aed
sjdoad Aem ayj je ¥ooj 0} (q
puB [S|00Y0Ss pPapusIxa 1o}
awibal Buipuny ajqela Jo (e
M3IABJ Juspuadapul
UB UOISSILIWOD
0} a1e1g Jo Auejaineg
0] sajlum Jspes ayijey] |

(010zZ Arenuep 03) sseaiboud

800z Ajnfr 8z up Aunniog pue
MBIAIBAQ 0] UBAIB asuodsay

jsuiqe) L002
Ainp L1 18 uaAIb asuodsay

uopepuswiiodal Auiniog

S|00YOs punoie pue Ul s8diAlag Papualxg JO MaIAey AUNNIDS PUB MBIAIBAQD

| Xipuaddy

pounes) RoBuliey




Page 48

wesaid

18 UOoIjeuULIoUl JBYUN} OU BABY INQ
jooyos Buiuueyd yum aobebus

0} 1dwene 0} panuijuod sAey 8
"uoljewIoUl

Buo)UOLW 82IAI8S papusiXd
yum sn Buikjddns ale Asu)

ybnouy) Jeah 1se| se passasbold
Buieq si siyl “peuueld Buisqg
Apusino sjooyos AsbulieH
BUIAjOAUL JO SliBlep pue

jensn se peaye 6ulob si jooUdg
Jswwng Alepuodss 8y

‘gsuodsal Bull|BUYMIBAO

o} JO MaIA Ul patapisuod Buieq
Ajjuaing s| |o0YOS Jswwng
dn-mojjo} e jo Aypigissod

oyl -Anue wuoy | Joyjidnd |

— @)elul J1By] JO 9ZIS U0 paseq
sidnd pajeuluwiou Ay sS|o0Yyos
pue Ggg O} s|qejieAe sooe|d

ay) paseasoul Ajuenbasgns
s1ebybiy "seoeld og Ajuo

Joj pJemuoy) Ind aiem sswieu
001 J8A0 ‘Jequisda( ul 8ol
splepuels Alewlid sui ybnosyy
POSILUSAPE SEM JOJ0 aU} UBYM
"800Z AInr 10} 1940 |O0YOS
JBUWIWING 8y} 0} uoneds ul
101088 Alewid oyl Wwouj 1seleul
snopusulal} ussq sey aisyl

“S8IIAI}OE JO Jaquinu
e Buiuue|d Apuiof j00yoS
o1ebybiy pue SdAD Ul peynsal

*1600100 Ul Bunesw 1suiqed

oy} 01 Joud sapwuwo) Aupniog
9 MBIAJBAQ 8U} O} pajuasaidal
aq |im vodal ssaiboid

Y 'S8DIAJ9S Papuslxe O} uohe|dl
ui sjooyos AsbulieH 0} paisjo
ag ueo Jey} pyoddns sjqissod

ay) aJojdxa 01 Ajuoys s|00yos

:SjO0Yos pue
SJUSpISaL |ED0] 0] SBJIAISS
pepusixe apiroid 0}
syuswabuele diysieuped
JNOQe SUOISSNOSIP

aAeY 0] sjooyos Buluueyd

(01.0z Asenuer o)) ssaiboid

8002 Ainr gz ug Aupniog pue
MBIAIBAQ 0} Uanlb asuodsay

jouigqed L002
Ainp L1 1e uaaib asuodsay

uonepuawwodal Aunniog

L




Page 49

pue spI9) 10} [00YdS ASSUIOH
woJj 8uo — ped 00} sjooyos
AsbuuieH wouy sjuspnis om |
O}8 |ouelog ‘ysiibug se yons
sjo8lgns paoueape sousuadxs
0} pue salsiaAlun abpugxO
0} Buif|dde jnoge sjuspnis
asiApe 0} Ajjeoyoads  ebpg
8y1 Bumen , pajies doysyiom
Aep suo e pusyie o} sjuspnis
jooyos ejels Asbuuey psyau
81ebybiH JesA sy} uil Jsieg

‘SsljiAloe

Aysieniun Jswiwing Buaalsp
pue Bunowosd Uo sjooyos
[eroads pue Aiepuodss || yim
PaxIOM SBY 80IAISS YINOA 8y

"9JoWSIO

pue suI9) Joj [ooyog

AssuioH ‘poopp 81ebybiH

woJj ussq sey dn aye)

pue WJa} SIYy} 8NuUU0D SUOISSSS
uoning 8bpugxQ Buiobuo sy |

‘8ol
spsepuelg Aiepuooseg sy

(01L0Z Arenuep o)) ssaiboud

800Z AInp gz ug Aunniog pue
M3IAIBAQ 0} UaAIb asuodsay

youIged 1002
Anp L1 18 uaalb asuodsay

uonepuswiwosal Auniog




Page 50

‘9007 10V 8Jedpiiyd

sy} Japun sannp Ajouiny

|2007 9Ul Yim sulj Ul ‘Aiddns
199W 0} puewsp Buiydlew pue
siepirosd BulApiuspt Jo wie sy}
yum upny Aousioing aedpjiud
8y} Jo ysaujes sy} uo Buipes) s
oum paiutodde usaq sey Jeoo
BUIUOISSILLWOYD 81edDPlIUD V¥

‘pasiwixew aie sepiunyoddo

|E 18U} 8insue O} sYI0MIeN 8y}

ul seousbe Jayjo pue Alejunjon
‘5j0040s 8y} yum Aj@sold

yJom Aay | ‘seaie HIoMIeN

J1ayy Ul siepiaoad e jo abpajmouy
pa|ie}ap B 9ABY MOU OUM
pajuiodde ussq aAeY SI0JEUIPIO
-07) 90IAISS pepusiXd €

Jloy] pue sjooyos 0} sjgejieAe
apeuw aq ||Im uoijeuliojul iyl
1ey) pesodoud st ‘sjopirnoid
SOIAISS JO SSBgRIED SAISUDIXS
Ue sey 0S|e 92IAJ8S Uoleuloju]
s,uaJpjiyp aui pue sjepinoid
asoy} Jo sjielap 8Aey SOTIN
[enpiaipu; “sjooyos AebulieH
punoJe pue ul Bunesado

ale S90ISS JO siepiaoid Juedal
pue payslqeIss Jo Jsquinu

"‘ND yoes
uiyum uoisinolid Jo Buiuueld

oy} poddns 0} pasn Bulaq

Si UoHeLLIOMUI SIUL "Bale NO
yoes ulyim Bunesodo seoIAIes
Ayunwiwod pue AJejunjoa

oy} ||e O} uolejal Ul usyeuspun
ueaq sey asiosexs buiddew v

‘2in1onAs (SOTIN) seniunwwod
Buiuiea] YomaN Jno ybnoiyy
padojansp Buiaqg s YIOM 8y L

‘paianljep Buieg s9oIAI8S UO
yoeqpaea) pue spasu Ayjusp! 0}
“Jiompeu yoes U auo ‘padojansp
Buieqg ale spieoq diysseuped
[B007 "MOMIBU UYOESD UIYYIM
uoisiAoid D0} UO UOBULIOUI
apiroad yorym soefd ut SWwis)sAs
j0 Jaquinu e Apuaseld e aiey |

‘posu

Ajunwwiod |eoao] Jeswl

p|noo oym sieljddns

S9OIAISS POPUBIXS
j0181| € BuidojeAsp e

“jew Buieg st
pasu MOy U0 UOBULIOJUI
yum Jayyeboy Aunwiwiod

Jopim Aq pasinbal
S9OIAJOS pOpuUsIXs e

:S8|juap! a1MonIs
MIOMIBU § USIplIyD
Bunsixs ayj 1Byl ‘¢

“JUSLUSA|OAUL JIBY) 8INd8s

0} ajgissod u@sq jou sey I
‘a1edioiped oy pesibe Ajjeuibuo
jooyog Buiuueyd ybnouly

*2JOLSIUOL] WO} JBYJ0 BU}

(010z Auenuer o}) ssaiboid

800Z Ainr gz up Aunniog pue
MBIAIBAQ 0} UBAID asuodsay

jpulqed L00C
Ainp L1 ¥e uaaib asuodsay

uonepuswwosas Aunnidg

L.




Page 51

"pasinbai uonoe Jayuny oN

"aAd 8y} Jo se1dod pajedoje
usaq eAey SHTN |le pue
paseyoind usaq saey saaQ

1940300 Ag Ajunwwon BujuiesT

JIOMIBN yoes 0} ajqe|ieae
8pew aq |m gAQ 9y} Jo saido)

(z'¢

ydeibesed) ‘swweiboid
Aep papusixa
njsseoons Bunesio

uo gAQ us|jeoxe jooyosg
Ayunwiwiod prauiin
aseyoind o) pabeinoous

8q sjooyos eyl v

010z 4equisideg Aq a0

8109 |In4 8y} BuusAlep sjooyos
10 %001 o suijpesp 1obie)

B} ®A8ILOE 0] 92UBPLUOD Ul
Ussi9, se Asbuuey papelb sey
(450a 8ui jo Jleysq uo Bupesado
KousBe pes| ay}) Aousby
luswdojersq pue Bujuies] sy

‘SaijUNWIWoN

BuiuiesT yiomieN ay) ssoioe
Buniiom aaleloge)joo ybnoy;
|qissod usaq sey siy] Jayo
810D |IN4 8U} JO syUBWL)s ||e

0} Bunsodubis Jojpue Bulisalap
aie Aay) jey) Bulouspirs

MOU 8B S|00YDS N0 JO %68

"SOOINISS

Buiddew uy paajoaur s dnoub
Buuuerd e ‘Ayunwwoo sy Joy
SOOIAIBS JBPIM pUB [BUONIPPE
J04 "sjooyos Aq patssiel

BJe OUM UBIP|IYD 0} uone|als U
8|0J SIU} N0 ALied 0] sanunuos
[BUBd YIOMIBN s, uaipliyD ey |

SOTIN
BIA AJUNWIWOD a)eIpaLuw|

'8|qe|ieAR SpEW 8q [IM pue SN

8y} ybnouyy padojensp aq |jim
SIY} SODIAIBS JOPIM JO4 "palIsjel
8Je OUM UsJpjiyd o} uone|al

ui 8jou siyy ino Aueo Apussaid
S|pued MIOMIBN s.usIpliyD sy

(L2
® 9/ ‘G’/ sydesbesed)
MIOMIBN 8y} AQ palenod
Bale ue Jo s1apioq uo
DIl OUM sjuapisal asoy)
0] $80IAIBS sapinoid
MIOMIBN s, UalpjiyD
yorym Buikpuspi

Joj sjuswsbueiie e

(o1L0z Aienuer o3) ssaiboid

800z AInf gz up Aunniog pue
MBIAIBAQ 0} UdAIB asuodsay

jauiqed L002
Anp 21 3e uaaib asuodsay

uonepuswwosas Aunniog




‘Page 52

9

pue sabJjeyo
1ey) ainpus o} A1 0}
usye} buieq uonoe 8yl e

papusIxg 8y "S8uNWWOod
[200] JiBY} pue S|OoYOS
1noyBnoiy skem Jo AjoleA

B Ul PSJaL0 8Ie S8DIAI9S UL ‘“Jayjoue
sabieyo aolAles 0} JusWYsiigeIss
jeuoleonpa

JO MBIASJ B S8pN[OUl SIY | "S8SE8D
seoinleg papuslx3 1o} Buipun)
JUSWIUIBAOS) USUM | 0T WOl}
Aujiqeurelsns Jo sanssi 1e %00j 0}
S|00U0S || ylim Bupjiom aie S\

suo wol} arow ajdosd

BunoA pue uaipliyo

SE $9NUIUOD SBIAIBS

Jo uoisiroid 8insus 0}
uaye) Bulaq uoioe a8yl e

(6002 UwNINYy) ‘syuswidolensp

siaunied luswaaoldw] [00Yds JUSLIND JO PBWLIOUI
ay) 0} uonejussaid e usAIb aney 1doy ale solousbe Jaylo
M UOMIPPE U] '800¢ Uwniny pue jJejs |Iouno) jeul

Ul 92UBJ8JU0D SIOUIBAOS) ISE| 2JNSUS 0} UOIEDIUNWWIOD
3y} 0] pue BiO} SJoYdes) PESH O SBUI| BAIJ0BYS
Arepuoosg pue [e1oadg ‘Aewilid aje 819y jey} aInsus 0}

01 paJaAliep usaq aAey sbuyaslig ueye) Buieq uonoe 8y e
‘S9OIAISS papusixe

(0002 10V 81e0pjiyd a4yl J0 JuawdojaAsp
Japun Ainp Aloinjels syl yim sul| ay Jo} suewabuelie
u1) siepiaoid 81edpiiyo AiejunjoA uoljewoul ojeudoisdde
pue a1eAud Yiim sjuswabueile a1epdn seyyny Buipinoid ‘sUollepUSWWOo8) dojanap 0} s|o0yos
diysisuped pue Bupom ol 1s9nbal uo siaguiaw pes| 1o} 18410 8y} uo ajepdn Buidjey ui ssaibold e
dojansp o} Buinunuod aie M papinoid usaq aaey sbulelq ssoiboud e Buipiaosd pue G | 198IIWIWIOY Aunniog pue
‘uolippe U] suoliepusiliiodal UOIJBPUBWILLODSI Ul pasiel syuiod MBIAIBAQ 00T 48q0100
‘sobe)s Jejnbal e Jequisiy peen ay) 1surebe ssaiboid ay) Buissaippe psjsenbal se 0] SUOIEPUSIWOI8I]
sy} Buipnjoul ‘siopjoyaels £oy | 1o Bumes AuinIdS @ MBIAIBAQ a0 AulNIog @ MaIAIBAQ [le uo spodal SdAD
[je 0} pafejal usaq sey ssalbold 1o} pesedeid sem podai y | @Y1 0} panigns aq |jm podal Jo Jo08aIg 8yl eyl ‘g
800z AInr gz up Aunnios pue joulqed L002

(01L0Z Asenuer 0}) ssaifoid | MBIAISAQ 0} udAlb asuodsay AInp L1 18 UsAIB asuodsay uonepuswiwosas Aupniog |




Page 53

‘sispiaosd

JO YIOMIBU BU} YIIM pue SHIOMIBN
ssouoe syul| Buipiaold Aq sjooyos
8] }SISSe SI0JBUIPIO-0)) BOIAIBS

(8'2 ydesbeled)
PasIUBApE 8Je S82IAISS
yolym ur Aem sy e
‘JUBISISUOD BJe S|ooYos
AQ psaiA8] SUOISSBU0D

(010Z Arenuep 03) ssaiboud

800Z Ainr 8z ug Aunnisg pue
MBIAIBAQ 0} UaAIB asuodsay

|uiqed 002
AInp /1 Je usalb asuodsay

uopepuswwosas Aupnisg




Page 54



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes , 11/01/2010 Overview and Scrutiny Committee

	7 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR ENVIRONMENT
	8 CABINET MEMBER QUESTIONS: CABINET MEMBER FOR CHILDREN & YOUNG PEOPLE
	9 CHILDREN'S CENTRES UPDATE
	10 SCHOOL EXAM RESULTS
	11 EXTENDED SCHOOLS UPDATE

